
Metropolitan Washington Airports Authority  

RFP 1-14-C040 

Prescription Drug Insurance for Airports Authority Employees and Retirees 

Questions and Answers 

 

Notice:  Questions may have been edited for clarity and relevance. 

1. Do we need to match the formulary?  

Answer:  Matching the formulary is not a requirement of this solicitation.   

2. Are there any bargained agreements in place that we need to comply with?  

Answer:  No. 

3. Please provide clarification on the number of hard copies and the number of originals required and who 
they should be delivered to for the final RFP Response.  
 
Answer:  As stated in the Introduction tab of the Technical Proposal: 

“Technical Proposal 
Please submit 8 hard copies of these sections of your proposal (1 original (identified) and 7 copies).  
With the exception of the item noted, hard copies should be provided of all items.  Along with the hard 
copies, please submit 5 electronic copies of your total technical proposal submission on CD or flash 
drive. 
 
Financial Proposal 
Please submit 2 hard copies of this section of your proposal (1 original (identified) and 1 copy).  Along 
with the hard copies, please submit 5 electronic copies of your total financial proposal submission on 
CD or flash drive.  This submission should be totally separate from your submission of Parts 1 and 3.” 
 
Proposals should be delivered to the address stated in Solicitation Provision 04 entitled “Submission of 
Offers” on page V-1. 

4. Also please provide clarification on how the final RFP response should be organized. We have found 
the deliverable requirements to be stated differently throughout the RFP. 

Answer:  The technical excel exhibit layout is acceptable. 

5. Please provide clear details of the total number of lives for each line of business as the information 
provided on page 59 of the RFP document is not clear.  

Answer:  Please review the census file for complete details.  Summary data is shown below. 

 

 

 

 



Classes/Groups Eligible Lives 
Enrolled Lives 
Self Insured 
Medical/RX 
(Aetna) 

Enrolled Lives 
HMO 
(Kaiser) 

Regular Employee (working 
20+ hrs. / Wk.) 1,402 1,037 194 

Regular Employee 
(approved for the Authority's 
LTD program) 

11 7 1 

Retirees 

Pre 65 = 193 
65+ = 287 
retirees 
65+ = 395    
members 

Pre 65 = 164 
65+ = 214 
retirees 
65+ = 307    
members 

Pre 65 = 21 
65+ - 46  
retirees 
65+= 61     
members 

 

6. Section 2.11.5 of the Authority’s Contracting Manual available on the MWAA website provides that 
certain information derived from proposals submitted in response to a RFP may be subject to release 
after the award of business. We would appreciate confirmation from MWAA that unit pricing is not 
subject to release and clarification as to the specific information that may be subject to release 

Answer:  Data may be restricted from disclosure in accordance with Solicitation Provision 06 entitled 
“Restriction on Disclosure and Use of Data”.  The Airports Authority’s Freedom of Information Policy is 
posted on our website.  Generally, detailed pricing is not made available publically.  

7. Where should Exhibit J1 be placed? In which proposal? 

Answer:  J1 (essentially the same as J) is a document that is not returned with the proposal.  It is only 
for use when a third party subcontractor arrangement exists within your team and is submitted as an 
attachment to each invoice. 

8. Is it alright for proposers to make a supplemental folder to contain all proposer specific quote 
documents? 

Answer:  We strongly recommend that you follow the format requested in the RFP to best capture the 
responses to our questions. 

9. Should the Executive Summary be included in each binder? 

Answer:  An Executive Summary should be included in each binder; however, it should be concise and 
will not be evaluated as part of the solicitation.  

 
10. Given the recent guidance from CMS that prevents a single insurance carrier from offering a fully 

insured Medicare Advantage plan with a self-insured Medicare Part D PDP EGWP plan, would the 
MWAA accept a MA PDP plan offering where both the MA plan and PDP plan are fully insured? 

Answer:  We are not aware of this CMS restriction on the funding of programs, but an insured 
Medicare Advantage plan proposal is acceptable and an insured PDP EGWP plan is acceptable.  Note 
that the medical plan proposal is to be separate from the drug plan proposal.  If your PDP EGWP 
proposal is offered as part of a package with your Medicare Advantage proposal, please note that on 
each proposal.   



11. Knowing that CMS provides initial guidance in mid to late February and final guidance in late April, early 
May regarding the financial matters or requirements for 2015 Medicare Advantage plans and Part D 
EGWP PDP plans, would the MWAA consider accepting 2014 rates initially in the RFP response and 
for 2015 illustrative rates in March and final rates in May? 

Answer:  Yes.  All vendors should provide 2014 actual rates in their proposal and expected 2015 
rates.  We will request final 2015 rates later for proposals still in contention.   An updated financial 
exhibit for an insured EGWP quote can be found at http://www.mwaa.com/6820.htm.  It is titled “MWAA 
Updated EGWP Pricing Exhibit“. 

12. Please provide additional census data for dependents of retirees. 

Answer:  If you have completed “Supplemental Information CD-ROM Order Form and Confidentiality 
Agreement” you will not have to request another CD.  You will be contacted to provide your shipping 
account number. 

13. Would you like signed or acknowledged addendums to go in the technical proposal? 

Answer:  Please acknowledge Amendments in Envelope 1:  Representation Package. 

14. Please provide open enrollment benefit booklets if generated independently of carriers. 

Answer:  An excerpt from MWAA’s 2014 open enrollment benefit guide can be found at 
http://www.mwaa.com/6820.htm.  It is titled “2014 Open Season Guide”. 

15. Can you please provide current value of the Retiree Drug Subsidy RD) subsidy amounts on a pmpm 
basis. 

Answer:  $44.27 PMPM 

16. Can you please provide current pharmacy equivalent rates for Medicare retirees? 

Answer:  MWAA does not release current or prior rates to vendors. 

17. Will the consultant be able to provide data on the claims from Kaiser?  

Answer:  The available claims data from Kaiser is located on the Claims Data Kaiser tab of the 
Technical Questionnaire. 

18. If in the review of sections such as the Contract Provisions (Section VII) or Special Provisions (Section 
VI) we need to deviate, how do we include those deviations? As noted in the RFP, we are not allowed 
to include any attachments not specifically requested. 

Answer:  Exceptions to RFP boilerplate language is strongly discouraged, and exceptions or the like 
may greatly impair an offeror’s ability to remain in the competitive range.  If you decide to take 
exception, include such in your technical proposal. 

19. Please confirm current pharmacy copays of $10 $20 $40 Retail and $20 $40 $80 Mail apply to Aetna 
and Kaiser plans. 

Answer:  The Caremark copays are $10/$20/$40 Retail and $20/$40/$80 Mail and are available to all 
Aetna members.  The Kaiser copays are $10/$20/$35 filled at a Kaiser facility; $20/$40/$55 filled at a 
participating facility; $8/$18/$33 filled at mail order. 



20. Does the current plan allow a 90 day supply at Retail stores? Do they have a narrow network for this 
benefit? 

Answer:  The current plan allows a 90 day supply at retail stores and has a narrow network for this 
benefit. 

21. Will you accept a fully insured EGWP quote? 

Answer:  Yes. 

22. Can we get a pharmacy census data file?   

Answer:  As indicated on the “Census” tab in Technical Questionnaire the census data is available on 
a CD-ROM which may be ordered by filling out the form contained in the RFP as Attachment 03.  

23. What is the current arrangement with CVS/Caremark? For example, does MWAA have Maintenance 
Choice Plan / Mandatory or Preferred?   

Answer:  Details on the plan specifics are provided in the Technical Questionnaire on the tab “Plan 
Design”. 

24. Does MWAA have mandatory mail program?   

Answer:  Yes. Details on the plan specifics are provided in the Technical Questionnaire on the tab 
“Plan Design”.  

25. Is the provided pharmacy benefit design (co-pay structure) applicable to all members?   

Answer:  The Caremark copays are $10/$20/$40 Retail and $20/$40/$80 Mail and are available to all 
Aetna members.  The Kaiser copays are $10/$20/$35 filled at a Kaiser facility; $20/$40/$55 filled at a 
participating facility; $8/$18/$33 filled at mail order and are available to all Kaiser members. 

26. Can we get claim level detail for Kaiser Rx claims?  

Answer:  This data is not available. 

27. MWAA looking for self-insured or fully insured EGWP plan?  

Answer:  Self-insured, but will accept fully insured. 

28. Does MWAA have exclusive pharmacy arrangement? If so, where do members go to fill specialty 
drugs?   

Answer:  Yes, MWAA has an exclusive specialty pharmacy arrangement. This information was 
provided on the “Plan Design” and “Claims Data Caremark” tabs of the Technical Questionnaire.  

29. Is it possible to get a full 12 months of data from Caremark? The data only has data from January 1 
through Oct 31, 2013.  

Answer:  12 months of data is unavailable at this time.  



30. Can you please provide most recent 24 months of prescription drug claim experience on a monthly 
basis for Medicare retirees- containing allowed, retiree cost share copays, ded, etc. by month and plan 
paid claims with corresponding monthly membership. Please include plan design changes and dates of 
plan design changes. 

Answer:  Monthly enrollment and paid pharmacy claims can be found at 
http://www.mwaa.com/6820.htm.   It is titled “MWAA RX Enroll and Claims Update”. 

There have been no plan design changes in the past two years. 

31. Would they be able to provide us data that we can differentiate the EGWP claims from the Commercial 
claims? In both the Caremark data and the Kaiser data? 

Answer:  We have included a Medicare indicator on an updated file which will be provided on CD 
ROM.  If you have completed “Supplemental Information CD-ROM Order Form and Confidentiality 
Agreement” you will not have to request another CD.  You will be contacted to provide your shipping 
account number. 

Summary data for the Medicare/EGWP population was also provided in the Technical Questionnaire on 
the tab “Summary-Medicare”.  Detailed Kaiser data is not available. 

32. Do deductibles and copays apply towards out-of-pocket maximum? 

Answer: No. 

33.  Pharmacy claims data 

a. Please provide monthly enrollment and paid pharmacy claims separately for the Aetna Choice POS 
and Select plans.  

Answer:  Monthly enrollment and paid pharmacy claims is not available separately for the Choice 
POS and Select plans for Aetna.  Combined data can be found at http://www.mwaa.com/6820.htm.   
It is titled “MWAA RX Enroll and Claims Update”. 

b. The Utilization Summary for 1-1-13 to 10-31-13 for Active and Early Retirees indicates there is an 
average of 2,269 employees and 3,496 members. Please explain the discrepancy between these 
numbers and actual enrollment. 

Answer:  Please disregard the counts in the utilization summary and utilize the census data 
provided and the file “MWAA RX Enroll and Claims Update”. 

c. On the Utilization Summary for 1-1-13 to 10-31-13 for Medicare eligible retirees, the heading states 
that the average number of retirees is 260. This is inconsistent with the Aetna Medical enrollment. 
Please advise. 

Answer:  Please disregard the counts in the utilization summary and utilize the census data 
provided and the file “MWAA RX Enroll and Claims Update”. 

d. Do Plan Paid dollars include Total Copayments and or Coinsurance? 

Answer:  No, copayments are excluded. 

34. For the Rx claim files, we need a Medicare or retiree indicator to identify which drug(s) was filed by the 
retiree group. Without this indicator, we will not be able to provide appropriate pricing.   

Answer:  We have included a Medicare indicator on an updated file which will be provided on CD 
ROM.  The file is named, “MWAA Claims Data Caremark Update 022614”.  If you have completed 



“Supplemental Information CD-ROM Order Form and Confidentiality Agreement” you will not have to 
request another CD.  You will be contacted to provide your shipping account number. 

Summary data for the Medicare/EGWP population was also provided in the Technical Questionnaire on 
the tab “Summary-Medicare”. 


